#### AMENDED CONSTITUTION "HARYANA STATE RUGBY FOOTBALL ASSOCIATION"

#### MEMORANDUM OF SOCIETY

1. Name of the Society

Haryana State Rugby Football

Association

2. Location of its Regd. Office

H.No. 161, Village Nangal Kalan,

Distt. Sonipat (Haryana)

Area of Operation

All over Haryana

Aims and Objects of the Society:

The aims and objects of the society shall be purely for upliftment of games i.e. To promote games activities such as Rughby Football in the area and the advancement of any other objects of general public utility.

- To organize Rugby Football championship at senior and junior 1. levels.
- 2. To participate in the Inter-district and other recognized tournaments in the state & out of state.

To organize coaching camps/seminars at various levels. 3.

4. To keep proper control of affiliated clubs/school/institutions.

To function as the sole controlling body in the state in the game of 5. Rugby Football in the area.

To arrange gymnasiums for the physical and mental development o 6. youth.

To grant permission to the affiliated clubs/school/institutions to 7. organized Rugby Football competition.

To spread Education, Literal, Commercial, Technical, Basic, Adult, 8. Social and Medical.

To run crèches, School/College and other public Institutions for the education and abovesaid purposes.

To run & spread Computer centres, Tuition centres, Coaching centres etc.

To run B.Ed. College, School, Engineering College, J.B.T. Training, GNM, ANM, Nursing College, Polytechnic, C.P.Ed., D.P.Ed., B.P.Ed or any type of institute etc. to provide better education to the young generation.

To open medical colleges, schools, midwifery, training centers, other technical institutes and allied facilities, research and training centers for herbal medicines, homeopathic drugs, polypathy, ayurvedic drugs and other relevant facilities etc, as a supplementary to govt. efforts particularly in rural areas and urban areas and hilly areas where there is no such facilities previously.

arya ... State Rugby Football Associa... Mangal Kalan, Sonipat

General Secretary

Harvana Stite Rughe Football A sociation, Naugat Kalia SonipatTIJAKKE!

Haryana State Rugby Pootball Association, Namon Name Du 13. To adopt ways and means to promote social welfare & happiness and alleviate human suffering and miser irrespective of caste, creed, colour, religion of ideology.

14. To devise and work out schemes of removing illiteracy propagating the importance and necessity of family planning, health-education and universal brotherhood. To encourage mass marriages minus

dour and also eradicate social evil among the society.

15. To arrange and organize seminars, conferences, exhibitions and competition for furthering the cause of education and to take such steps for further the cause.

16. The society will also open free legal aid centers for the poor.

 Exchange of farmer's programs; compost demonstration camps, seminars & group programs.

18. To appoint and supervise paid staffs for the society and to set up regional and branch office of the society at suitable places in the rural areas and hill areas of the state and smallest Bharat.

19. Establishing processing agro based industries for value addition with the objective of ensuring maximum return for the tribal.

20. To organize eye camps in tribal areas and organize building center in tribal areas through HUDCO or any other agency.

21. To do survey and research in ayurveda.

22. Distribution of free literature and maintain libraries and reading rooms.

23. Promotion and progress of agriculture and animal husbandry.

24. To raise or acquire funds or property from Central Government, State Government, Non-Government agencies, charitable trusts by way of donations or grants or contribution or by taking loan from any bank, society, public and private financial institutions or others. The funds, properties, assets and all other resources, present and future, of the Society shall be utilized for any or all the purposes or objects of the Society as stated above and also for all other similar activities in furtherance of ideals of truth and non-violence.

25. To open children home/Semi-orphan home/orphan home etc. and give free education for them.

26. To spread education according to ancient Indian culture and scientific method.

273//To construct building to fulfill the aims & objects of the society.

28. To give fees scholarship, stipends and aids to the deserving and brilliant students regardless of their caste, breed and sex.

29. To organize camps and motivate the people against child labour and also motivate such children for education.

 To remove the social evils like untouchability, dowry, Child Marriage, Killing of female fetus.

31. To receive donations in cash or immovable property from the public local body as well as abroad too.

 Society can have any property anywhere in its operational area for the purpose of the Society on lease or purchase in the name of Society.

Scalars

الدخاعون . العراد معرد الدي note

General Secretary

Haryana State Rugby Football

Accordation, Nongal Kalon Souipat

Treasures
Haryana State Rugby Football
Association, Nangal Kaian Soning

33. The society shall not be used for the political purpose or any other anti national activities.

34. The society by its constitution is required to apply its surplus if any or other income for charitable purposes only.

#### Conditions:-

- (1) The income and property of the Society shall be applied solely towards the promotion of the objects of the Society as set forth in the Memorandum of Association and no portion thereof shall be paid or transferred directly or indirectly to the members of the Society.
- (2) No member of the Governing Body of the Society, shall be appointed to any salaried officer of the society, no remuneration shall be given by the society to any member of such Governing Body except repayment of out of pocket expenses and interest on money lent or rent for premises/demises to the Society.
- (3) The Society by its constitution is required to apply its profits, if any, or other income in promoting its objects.
- (4) If upon the winding up or dissolution of the Society there remains after satisfaction of all its debts and liabilities and property whatsoever, the same shall not be paid to or distributed among the members of the society, but shall be given or transferred to other Society having similar aims & objects of the Society to be determined by the members of the society at or before the time of dissolution.

Society will invest its money and funds according to Section 11(5) of the Income Tax Act 1961.

Soubal

President
Haryone State Purby Football
Haryone State Purby Kalan, Sonipat
Association, Canada Kalan, Sonipat

21-114

General Secretary

Haryana St. ie Rughu Foothall

Association, Naugai Kalan Sonipat

Treasures
Haryana State Rugby Football
Association, National National Confes

Revised/Amended list of Governing Body of Haryana State Rugby Football Association constituted in the General body meeting held on 25.07.2013 for the next 3 years.

S. No.	Name & Address	Age	Occupation	Designation
1.	Sh. Sarvinder Dabas S/o Sh. Umed	33	Business	President
	Singh, H.No. 240, V.P.O. Ladpur,			- rul
	Delhi-110081			Soubus
2.	Sh. Vikas Khatri S/o Sh. Rajender	25	Business	Vice President
	Singh Khatri, V.P.O. Kundli, Distt.			HOMET KART
	Sonipat			
3.	Sh. Manish S/o Sh. Rajinder,	32	Business	General
	H.No. 411, Village Kundli, Tehsil &		1 X	Secretary
	Distt. Sonipat			यानी प
4.	Sh. Anil Kumar S/o Sh. Ran Singh,	31	Business	Joint
	V.P.O. Karala, Delhi-110081			Secretary
5.	Sh. Tilak Raj S/o Sh. Mahabir	30	Business	Treasurer
	Singh, H.No. 218, Village Nangal		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	-Tilay Da '
	Kalan, Tehsil & Distt. Sonipat			Tilak Kaj
6.	Sh. Sanjeev Kumar S/o Sh. Kitab	25	Business	Executive
	Singh, H.No. 144, Village Nangal			Member
- Brign	Kalan, Tehsil & Distt. Sonipat			रांजीव
7.	Sh. Subhash Kumar S/o Sh. Sushil	26	Business	Executive
	Kumar, H.No. 165, Village Pooth			Member
	Kalan, Delhi-110041			Suh

President
Haryana State Engly Football
Haryana State Engly Football
Association, Numbel Kalan, Sonipat

General Secretary

Haryana St te Riinby Foothall Association, Nangal Kalun Synipat

11/9K Treasures

Haryana State Rugby Football Association, Naugal Kalan conipat Revised/Amended list of desirous persons/General body of Haryana State Rugby Football Association whose names and address are subscribe hereunder:-

S. No.	Name & Address	Age	Occupa- tion	Signature	Photo
1.	Sh. Sarvinder Dabas S/o	33	Business		
	Sh. Umed Singh, H.No.				
•	240, V.P.O. Ladpur,			Gredul	
	Delhi-110081			(1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)	
2.	Sh. Vikas Khatri S/o Sh.	25	Business		75
	Rajender Singh Khatri,			0	The state of
	V.P.O. Kundli, Distt.		Ab	HOLMES Edin	
	Sonipat			134	
_				1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
3.	Sh. Manish S/o Sh.	32	Business	) Jour	
	Rajinder,		See 4	म्मीद	
	H.No. 411, Village Kundli,			1 1895 ×	
	Tehsil & Distt. Sonipat				
4.	Sh. Anil Kumar S/o Sh.	31	Business	The state of the s	6.8353153.55
	Ran Singh, V.P.O. Karala,			MAND	
	Delhi-110081				
_				The state of the s	
5.	Sh. Tilak Raj S/o Sh.	30	Business	A inn	
	Mahabir Singh, H.No.			100	
	218, Village Nangal			TROKILY	9.0
	Kalan, Tehsil & Distt.			land land	( )
	Sonipat			The same	400
				10 mm of 1 mm of 1	

President Haryana State Regby Football Haryana State Regby Football General Secretary
Haryana State Push Football
Association, Nan a Sonipal

Treasures
Heroung State Rugby Football
Posicilities, Pengal Kaian Sompat

6.	Sh. Sanjeev Kumar S/o	25	Business	
	Sh. Kitab Singh, H.No.		G.	(नेत्रीय
	144, Village Nangal			
	Kalan, Tehsil & Distt.			1680
	Sonipat			· lensi
7.	Sh. Subhash Kumar S/o	26	Business	
	Sh. Sushil Kumar, H.No.			CIVAL
	165, Village Pooth Kalan,			30/1
	Delhi-110041			

I know all the above persons from Sr. No. 1 to 7 and they have signed in my presence.

1. Signature of Witness

Name

Vikin Kumar

Address V. P. O Hangal Kalun (Somebat)

जिला सानापतं हरियाणा

2. Signature of Witness

Name

Jihuder Krmaz

Address N.AD Mangal Kalan Sonipat

SHEADER Kunfil.

Certifled to be a True Copy
District Asystran of Firms 8 Societies
Spripat (maryana) White

President Harvane State Bugby Football Harvane State Bugby Kolan, Sonipat Association, Nantul Kolan, Sonipat

General Secretary

Haryana State Rugby Football Association, Nangal Kara Sorihal

Treasures Haryana State Rugby Football Ac . el: tien, Neugal Name coninat

# AMENDED CONSTITUTION "HARYANA STATE RUGBY FOOTBALL ASSOCIATION"

#### **RULES & REGULATIONS OF SOCIETY**

1. Name of the Society

: Haryana State Rugby Football

Association

2. Location of its Regd. Office

: H.No. 161, Village Nangal Kalan,

Distt. Sonipat (Haryana)

3. Area of Operation

: All over Haryana

4. Membership

.

- (1) The Society shall have a maximum of 50 members including the founder members/original subscribers.
- (2) Eligibility: In order to be admitted as a member of the Society, a person:
  - Must be 21 years of age on the date of admission

(i) Should subscribe to the aims and objects of the Society.

(ii) Must have deposited the admission fee and annual subscription fee must not be in arrears of payment of such fee as on the date of annual general meeting for continuing as a member.

(iii) Must not be an insolvent and of unsound mind; and

- (iv) Must not have been convicted of an offence involving moral turpitude involving imprisonment of one year or more.
- (3) Kinds/Types/Categories of Members: The Society shall consist of four different categories of members as under:



- Founder Members:- A member who has been admitted as a founder member at the time of registration of the Society and has paid the requisite membership fee to the society. The number of founder members shall not exceed 20. The founder members shall also be deemed to have become Life Members of the society and shall have the privilege of being members of the collegiums without election, in case the total number of members of the society exceeds 300. There are 7 Founder Members in the society & they have already deposited the than prescribed fee.
- (ii) Life Members:— A person may be admitted as a life members on payment of the prescribed fees and such person shall continue to be the member of the Society for his life. The total number of life members shall not exceed 20.

President
Harvana State Bugby Football
Harvana Nangal Kalan, Sonipat

General Secretary

Haryana Stite Rushi Foothall

A sociation, Nea Sonipal

Treasures
Haryana State Rugby Football
Acticletical, Nungal Kaian conipat

- (iii) Ordinary Member:- The Society shall have a total of 05 ordinary members who shall continue to enjoy their membership only so long as they are not in arrears of payment of their annual subscription fee. An ordinary member may be admitted as a tenure member, say, for a period of two to five year(s), as the case may be, and he will cease to be a member of the society on completion of his tenure, unless it is renewed by the Governing body for another tenure.
- (iv) Honorary Member:- The Governing Body may admit individuals of distinguished talent and merit or whose association is deemed to be beneficial to the Society or who has rendered services of outstanding merit to the Society or who is a distinguished citizen of India or any other country as Honorary Member of the Society, after obtaining consent of the Individual, without payment of any membership or subscription fees. The number of such honorary members shall not exceed 05. The Honorary members shall be entitled to attend the meeting and contribute to the deliberations but shall have no right to vote.

#### (4) Membership Fee & Annual Subscription:

(i) The rates for membership of the Society and the annual subscription shall be as under:-

S.No.	y be decided by the Soo Type of Member	Admission Fee	Annual Subscription
(i)	Founder Member	Rs. 5,100/-	Nil
(ii)	Life Member	Rs. 1,100/-	Nil
(iii)	Ordinary Member	Rs. 500/-	Rs. 100/-
(iv)	Honorary Member	Nil	Nil

(ii) A Segura of the segura of

The payment of annual subscription of a member shall become due as on the 1<sup>st</sup> of April of every year, which may be paid latest by the 30<sup>th</sup> of June of such year. The membership of a defaulting member shall be deemed to be under suspension after the due date (30<sup>th</sup> June) and such member shall not be entitled to cast his vote during the elections of the Society held after 1<sup>st</sup> July of the said year.

(iii) The suspension of membership on account of default in payment of the annual subscription may be revoked after he has cleared the default with along with 18% interest on the amount payable. However, he shall not be eligible to cast his vote in any election held during the remainder of the financial year.

President
Haryana State Richard, Sonipat
Association, Nunger Kalan, Sonipat

General Secretary

Harven St. 'u 'n Frankall A wallob, wangal balan avelpat freasures
Haryana State Rugby Footbell
Acceletion, Nangal Kama Conipal

## (5) Admission Procedure (for members other than the subscribers):-

- (i) The admission of a person as a member of the Society shall be decided by its Governing Body from time to time.
- (ii) An individual willing to be a member of the Society has to submit an application in prescribed form, and along with supporting documents to the Secretary duly filled in and signed and recommended by a regular member of the society.
- (iii) The Secretary shall examine the application and place the same before the Governing Body for a decision.
- (iv) The Governing Body may accept or reject the application and the decision of the Governing Body in this regard shall be final. It shall not be bound to assign any reason for its decision.
- (v) The approval of the Governing Body shall be intimated to the member, his name shall be entered in the register of members, to be maintained in such manner & form as prescribed under the Haryana Societies Registration and Regulation Rules, 2012 and he/she will be issued an Identity Card of the Society.
- (6) Identity Card for every members:- Every person admitted as a member will be issued an identity card containing his/her photograph, brief particulars and membership category, duly signed by the individual Member and the General Secretary of the Society.

## (7) Rights & Obligations of Members:

(i) All the members of the Society shall be bound by the rules and regulations of the Society as contained in its byelaws and amended from time to time.

Every member, except an Honorary member, shall have a right to cast his vote at the elections of the Society provided such member is not a defaulter in payment of any dues of the Society and the annual subscription for a period of three months beyond the due date.

Every member of the Society shall have the right to inspect the books of accounts, books containing the minutes of proceedings of the general meetings, meetings of the Governing Body and register of members of the society on any working day by giving a notice of seven days.

Scolous

President Chisto Rugby Football Maryana Chisto Rugby Kalan, Sonipak Association, Nangal Kalan, Sonipak General Secretary

Harver Ct . Runhu Frontiell Act a mora, Naugul Kalan avaipak Treasures
The State Push

Haryana State Rugby Football

- (iv) Every member shall inform the Society about any change in his address, which shall be duly recorded in the register of members of the Society and upon which the Society shall issue a fresh identity card to such member.
- (8) Cessation of Membership: Any person admitted as a member shall cease to be a member of the Society in the following events:
  - (i) Attracts the provisions contained in Section 22 of the Act.
  - (ii) Upon his/her acting contrary to the aims and objectives of the Society.
  - (iii) Upon such member being found guilty of a financial misappropriation of the funds of the society.
  - (iv) Upon indictment an direction for removal by the District Registrar/Registrar/Registrar General of Societies.
  - (v) An Honorary member shall cease to be a member of the Society, if the Governing Body, decides so by passing a resolution in this behalf.

#### 5. General Body:

- (i) Every person admitted as a member shall be a member of the General Body of the Society and shall be entitled to cast his vote for the election of the Governing Body of the Society unless he is in arrears of payment of any dues of the Society, including the annual subscription.
- (ii) Every member shall cast his vote in person and no proxy voting shall be allowed.

#### Meeting of the General Body:

- (i) A meeting of the General Body of the Society will be held as and when required. However, at least one meeting of the General Body of the society, called as the Annual General Meeting (AGM) will be held in a year, within six months of the close of the financial year for consideration and adoption of the duly audited annual accounts of the society in addition to transaction of any other business of the Society as may be required.
- (ii) The Governing Body of the society may convene an extra-ordinary meeting of the General Body of the society at any time after giving due notice as prescribed hereunder, either of its own or within 45 days of receipt of a written requisition alongwith reasons for convening such meeting, from at least 1/10th of the members of the General Body.
- (iii) For any meeting of the General Body, a clear notice of at least 14 days along with a copy of the agenda of the business to be transected, date &

President Printy Football Paryand Rangal Kalan, Sonipat

General Secretary

Haryana Stric Bugby Football

Association, Nam. 1 Kalan Sontpat

Treasures
Haryana State Rugby Footbell
Association, Nangal Kanan Sompor

venue of the meeting will be given to the members of the General Body. A copy of such notice will also be endorsed to the District Registrar.

- (iv) A meeting of the General Body may also be convened at a shorter notice, if agreed to, by a majority (at least above 50% of the total members) of the members of the General Body.
- (v) Quorum for the meeting of the General Body will be 40% of the total members entitled to vote and present in person, subject a minimum of four members. In case of a meeting adjourned for want of quorum, the quorum for the adjourned meeting shall not be less than 10% of the total members, subject to a minimum of three. The General Body shall be competent to transact all business in such adjourned meeting except the consideration of any Special Resolution. Any Special Resolution can be passed in such adjourned meeting only if at least 25% of the total members of the Society are present.
- (vi) The proceedings of all meetings of the General Body will be recorded in the minutes-book (bound or in loose leaves) maintained separately for the purpose by the Secretary and such minutes will be signed by the Chairman of the meeting and the Secretary of the Society.

## 7. Powers, Functions & Duties of the General Body:-

- (i) To guide the Society in determining and fulfilling its aims and objectives.
- (ii) To decide policy matters such as change of name of the society, amendment in the Memorandum of Association and the Bye-laws of the society, approval of annual accounts of the society, approval for disposal of immoveable assets of the society etc. and all such other acts as may be required under the Haryana Registration and Regulation of Societies Act and Rules, 2012.
- (iii) To elect the members of the Governing Body.
- (iv) The remove any member from the Governing Body and according approval to the continuation of a person appointed as a member of the Governing Body against a casual vacancy.

#### 8. Governing Body:

- (1) Composition: The Governing Body of the society shall consist of a total of 7 Office bearers and Members as under:-
  - (a) President
  - (b) Vice-President
  - (c) General Secretary/Secretary

(d) Joint Secretary

President Haryana State Rugby Football Haryana State Rugby Kalan, Sonipat Association, Nangai Kalan, Sonipat

General Secretary

Haryana St ic Rubb Football
Association, Naugai Kalan Sonipat

Haryana State Rugby Football
Association, Naugat Katan Sonipar

(e) Treasurer

(f) Two Executive Members, including co-option of any Honorary Member by the Governing Body.

#### (2) Election of the Governing Body:

- (i) The term of the Governing Body shall be **THREE YEARS** from the date of approval of its election by the District Registrar.
- (ii) The Governing Body will declare the Schedule of Elections and appoint the Returning Officer for conduct of elections and also notify/display a list of members of the General Body entitled to vote at least 45 days prior to the holding of the General Meeting for conduct of the elections. The Governing Body shall also send notices for holding elections of the Governing Body to all the members, conveying the date, time & the manner. The information w.r.t. holding of election for the Governing Body shall also be sent to District Registrar to appoint an observer, if he so desired.
- (iii) Any objections qua the list of members of the Society entitled to vote shall be decided by the Returning Officer in consultation with the office-bearers of the society. However, the decision of the Returning Officer shall be final in the event of any difference of opinion. The Returning Officer shall, thereafter, invite nominations to be filed within the period prescribed in the Schedule of elections, scrutiny an withdrawal of nominations, if any, for election of the office-bearers and the executive members of the Governing Body.

The Returning Officer will display a list of the contesting members on the notice board of the society. The returning officer will conduct the election on the notified date. The members eligible to vote will be allowed to cast their vote in person, and wherever disputed, on production of the identity card issued by the society.

- After closing hours on the date of the poll, the returning officer will declare the results and constitute the Governing Body of the society. A list of the elected office-bearers and the executive members of the Governing Body, duly signed by the Returning Officer, will be filed with District Registrar within 30 days who shall accord his approval of the same upon his satisfaction.
- (vi) The office-bearers of the Society shall not be entitled to any remuneration for rendering services to the society.

President State Suchy Football Haryana State Such Rainn, Sonipat Association, Trangal Rainn, Sonipat

General Secretary

Haryana State Rugby Foothall
A metation, Nancat Kalea Santral

Treasures
Haryana State Rupby Football
Associ, ticu, Nangai Katan Sonipat

#### (3) Filing of any Casual Vacancy on the Governing Body:-

Any vacancy arising on account of resignation or death of any member of the Governing Body or for any reason, may be filled-up by the Governing Body, if required, from amongst the members of the General Body on adhoc basis till the holding of next Annual General Meeting of the Society. Such adhoc member of the Governing Body shall cease to be a members of the Governing Body on the date of the next Annual General Meeting, if his appointment is not approved in the Annual General Meeting by a majority vote for the balance term of the Governing Body.

#### (4) Meeting of the Governing Body:-

- (i) The meetings of the Governing Body will be held as and when required. However, the Governing Body shall meet at-least once in every quarter and there will be minimum four meetings of the Governing Body in a financial year.
- (ii) A clear notice of three days of every such meeting will be given by the Secretary of the Governing Body to the office bearers and members before the date appointed for the meeting. However, the Governing Body may meet at shorter notice, wherever so required, with the consent of at least fifty percent of its members.
- (iii) The quorum of the meetings of the Governing Body shall be at least 40% of the total members of the Governing Body, subject to a minimum of 5 members. In case quorum is not present, the meeting shall be adjourned to another date for which a proper notice shall be issued. The members present in the adjourned meeting, subject to a minimum of three members, shall form the quorum for the adjourned meeting.

The proceedings of every meeting of the Governing Body will be recorded in the proceedings book separately maintained for this purpose. Such minutes shall be signed by the Chairman of the meeting and the Secretary of the Society. In case the Chairman or the Secretary are not available to sign the minutes, these will be signed by any two members present in the meeting as may be authorized by the Governing Body.

(v) The minutes of every meeting of the Governing Body will be placed for confirmation in the succeeding meeting of the Governing Body.

Scalars

President Haryana Chara Rugby Football Haryana Chara Rugby Kulan, Sunipat Association, Nungal Kulan, Sunipat Ocneral Secretary

Harvent St. Rugby Foothell Ass clution, Nangai Kalad Syulpat Tilakky Theosures Theostell Theostell

Above to the Name of Author Scrippe

## (5) Powers, Functions and Duties of the Governing Body:

- (i) The Governing Body will be responsible for achieving the aims & objectives of the Society and shall work in the best interest of the Society, for which it shall be empowered to deploy the funds & assets of the society for the stated objectives.
- (ii) The Governing Body will be competent to raise funds and purchase property, movable and immovable, on free-hold or lease basis in its name, as decided by it.
- (iii) The Governing Body shall have full charge of all immovable properties and moveable assets belong to or vested in the Society and these will be managed in such a manner as it considers appropriate subject to the overall control and directions of the General Body of the Society.
- (iv) The Governing Body shall be competent to invest the funds in the manner it considers appropriate in the best interests of the Society and it shall be competent to borrow or mortgage or hypothecate the properties on behalf of the Society in the manner decided.
- (v) To constitute various standing or adhoc Committees for looking after such functions as may be assigned from time to time.
- (vi) To create provision for engagement of regular or part-time employees of the Society to look after the secretarial, accounting and other functions in a seamless manner.
- (vii) To outsource certain functions e.g. cleaning, security and similar other maintenance activities of the premises of the society.
- (6) Powers, Functions & Duties of individual members of Governing Body:-

#### (i) President:

- (a) Preside over all the meetings of the General Body and the Governing Body and regulate the proceedings of such meetings.
- (b) To do all such acts, deeds and things as may be authorized by the General Body and/or the Governing Body from time to time.
- (c) To allow or disallow discussion on any matter which is not included in the agenda.
- (d) To ensure proper & transparent functioning of the Society/Governing Body.
- (e) To ensure strict compliance of the provisions of the Haryana Registration and Regulation of Societies Act, 2012 and the rules made thereunder.

President
Planyana Sente Rugby Football
Planyana Sente Rugby Kalan, Sonipat

General Secretary

Haryana St. te Runby Football
Association, Naugai Kalan Sonipat

Treasures
Haryana State Rugby Football
As and Assault Soni

119119

Ac ... Sonipat

(f) To supervise and guide the overall activities/achievement of aims & objectives o the Society.

(g) To look after the complete affairs of the Society and in attaining

aims & objectives of the Society.

(h) To ensure timely filing of all statutory return/documents in the office of the District Registrar and such other authorities as may be prescribed under the Haryana Registration and Regulation of Societies Act, 2012 and the rules made thereunder.

To be the custodian for safe custody of common seal of the (i) Society and affix the same, wherever required, as per the

authorization of the Governing Body.

To conduct correspondence on behalf of the Society/Governing (i) Body and to sign letters and papers on its behalf and to ensure that all statutory registers and records are properly kept and maintained.

(k) To prepare before announcing of the date of election and the Annual General Meeting, the list of all the members eligible to vote, duly updated and to place it before the Governing Body.

Act as the overall in-charge of the administration and execution (1)of all the programmes of the Society/including financial affairs on behalf of the Governing Body including creation of posts, fixation of salaries/remuneration/allowances etc. make appointments/ engagement of staff, make purchases and do all other such things as may be necessary in the furtherance of the aims & objectives of the Society in accordance with the delegations by the Governing Body from time to time and where no such delegation is specifically made.

#### (ii) Vice-President:

To assist the president in carrying out his duties.

In absence of the President, to act on his behalf and perform all duties and exercise all the powers of the President.

To do all such acts, deeds and things, as may be authorized by (c) the Governing Body.

#### (iii) General Secretary/Secretary:

To conduct, organize, supervise and manage all the affairs of the (a) Society and do all such acts and perform all such duties for the working of the Society as may be assigned by the President/Governing Body.

To receive, scrutinize and place applications for membership of (b) the Society before the Governing Body and to enter the name of the members, it approved, in the register of members under his initials and to intimate the members about the same and issue

identity cards to the members so admitted.

President State Rugby Football General Secretary Haryana State Rugby Football Association Name of Parts of

Association, Nangai Kalan Souipat

Harvana State Rugby Footbell A: ... I.... Nangal I ..... Sonipar

To convene meetings of the General Body/Governing Body with (c) the consent of the President and serve proper notices as prescribed under these byelaws.

To attend all the meetings of the General Body and the Governing (d) Body and assist the President in conducting the meetings and

record proceedings of all the meetings.

To prepare annual report of the Society and place it before the Governing Body alongwith audited annual accounts of the (e) Society, for approval to place the same before the General Body in the Annual General Meeting.

To keep and preserve the records of the Society/Governing Body. (f)

### (iv) Joint Secretary:

To assist the General Secretary/Secretary of the Society in (a) carrying out his functions and duties.

To discharge the functions and duties of the General Secretary/Secretary of the Society in his absence to the extent (b)

authorized by the Governing Body.

To look after such functions and duties and exercise such powers as may be assigned and delegated by the Governing Body of the (c) . Society from time to time.

#### (v) Treasurer:

(d)

(c)

To keep accounts of all financial transactions of the Society and (a) of all the sums of money received and spent by the Society and maintain records of receipts and expenses relating to such matters, and of assets, credits and liabilities.

To get the accounts of the Society audited by the chartered accountant appointed by the Governing Body at the close of the

Financial year, every year.

Body through Governing the to submit Secretary/Secretary, the audited annual accounts of the Society, at least one month prior to the date of annual general meeting. To act as the overall custodian of all the books of accounts of the Society, financial statements, receipt books, expense vouchers, bank pass books & cheque books, cash etc.

(7) Cessation of members of the Governing Body: An office-bearer/ executive member of the Governing Body shall cease to be an officebearer or executive member:

Upon submission & acceptance of his resignation. (a)

If he ceases to be a member in accordance with sub-clause (8) of (b) Clause 4 of these byelaws.

If he is removed by a resolution passed in the meeting of the (c) General Body.

Haryana State Rugby Football and State Rughly Lossingat Haryana State Rughly Football Association Named Rate Rughly Football

Association, Vinat Kulan Sonipat

Haryana State Kughy Footbell As cell tion, Nangal Kalan Song of

### (8) Exclusions from the Employment of a Society:

(a) No member of the Society shall in full-time or part-time employment of the Society.

(b) No dependant or family member or close relative of the officebearers and members of the Governing Body shall be engaged as

an employee of the society during its term.

(c) Every office-bearer and member of the Governing Body shall make a declaration in case any person in the employment of the Society is his close relative.

(9) Amendments in the Memorandum of Association, Bye-laws, Name of the Society etc.:- Any amendment in the Memorandum of Association and Bye-laws, or Change of Name, amalgamation or division of the Society will be done only with the approval of the General Body by way of a special resolution. The intimation of any such amendment or change, along with attested copy of the requisite documents, shall be filed in the office of the District Registrar by the General Secretary/Secretary within such time as may be prescribed under the Haryana Registration and Regulation of Societies Act 2012 and the rules made thereunder.

## (10) Management of Assets and Funds of the Society:

The source of income of the society will include receipts on account of membership fee, annual subscription, rent from property/assets, interest, consultation fees, donations, gifts, grants, etc. The society can also raise funds through interest-free short term loans from its members or from any bank/s on interest.

The Governing Body will prepare and approve an annual budget of the Society on the basis of its estimated income and the capital & revenue expenditure during the first quarter of the financial year and shall also place a copy thereof before the General Body in its Annual General Meeting for information.

- (iii) The Bank accounts of the Society will be jointly operated by such members/office bearers as may be decided by the Governing Body from time to time.
- (iv) All assets and funds will belong to the Society and vest in the Society.
- (v) All receipts and payments of the Society shall be made through Bank Instruments (i.e. DD/Pay Order/Cheques/Bank Transfers/ RTGS) including all receipts towards the Membership Fees and

President
Haryana state Rugby Football
Haryana state Rugby Sonipat

General Secretary

Treasures
Hyryana State Rugby Footbell
As reistion, Nangal Kaica Compa

the annual subscriptions from the members. However, the Governing Body may determine the limits of financial transactions which may be conducted in cash in certain other cases.

#### (11) Accounts of the Society:

- (i) The Treasurer of the Society will be responsible for keeping and maintain proper books of accounts i.e. cash book, ledger etc. as required under the Income Tax Laws and/or any other authority including the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, at its Registered Office with respect to all sums of money received and expended by the Society and the assets and liabilities of the Society.
- (ii) The books of accounts of the Society shall be open to inspection during the business hours by the Registrar Genera, Registrar, District Registrar or any officer authorized by them and by any member of the Society.
- (iii) The Bank account/s shall be operated by the signature of any two out of President, General Secretary and Treasurer.
- (iv) The Governing Body will appoint a chartered accountant, who shall not be a member of the Governing Body or family member of any member of the Governing Body, for auditing the accounts and filing of Income Tax Return of the Society for each financial year, at such remuneration as may be determined by the Governing Body.

#### (12) Common Seal:

The Society will have a common seal which shall be in safe custody of the General Secretary/Secretary and shall be affixed wherever it is required in accordance with the authorization by the Governing Body.

#### (13) Amalgamation of the Society:

The Society may amalgamate itself with any other Society established with the identical aims and objectives or allow any other society to amalgamate with itself by a Special Resolution passed in this behalf in accordance with the provisions contained in Section 51 of the Act and rule 25 made there under.

President Haryana State Rugby Football Haryana State Rugby Football Association, Nangal Kalan, Sonipat

General Secretary

Haryana St. . : u - Foothest Association, Nangar Latin Soutpar Freesures
Haryana State Rugby Feetbah
Association, Nangal Kalan Sonipe

## (14) Dissolution of the Society:

- (i) The Society may resolve to dissolve itself in accordance with the provisions contained in the Act and the rules there under in case it becomes difficult to carry on with the operations of the Society, or it becomes insolvent or for any other pressing and unavoidable reasons.
- (ii) In the event of dissolution of the Society, no assets of the society shall devolve on or distributed amongst the members of the Society.
- (iii) Its assets and properties shall be first used to liquidate any liabilities and the left-over properties/assets, if any, shall be considered for transfer to any other Society established with identical aims and objectives or to the District Collector for use thereof in the general public interest.

We, the several persons whose names & addresses are subscribed hereunder, certify the above to be the true copy of the Bye-laws of the society.

S. No.	Name & Address	Age	Occupa- tion	Signature
1.	Sh. Sarvinder Dabas S/o Sh. Umed Singh, H.No. 240, V.P.O. Ladpur, Delhi-110081	33	Business	Scubul
2.	Sh. Vikas Khatri S/o Sh. Rajender Singh Khatri, V.P.O. Kundli, Distt. Sonipat	25	Business	विकारा रक्त
3.	Sh. Manish S/o Sh. Rajinder, H.No. 411, Village Kundli, Tehsil & Distt. Sonipat	32	Business	orta
4.	Sh. Anil Kumar S/o Sh. Ran Singh, V.P.O. Karala, Delhi-110081	31	Business	Anil
5.	Sh. Tilak Raj S/o Sh. Mahabir Singh, H.No. 218, Village Nangal Kalan, Tehsil & Distt. Sonipat	30	Business	Tilakilaj
6.	Sh. Sanjeev Kumar S/o Sh. Kitab Singh, H.No. 144, Village Nangal Kalan, Tehsil & Distt. Sonipat	25	Business	र्गजीव .
7.	Sh. Subhash Kumar S/o Sh. Sushil Kumar, H.No. 165, Village Pooth Kalan, Delhi-110041	26	Business	Suhm

President Haryana State Rugby Football Haryana State Rugby Football Association, Nangal Kalan, Sonipat

Moting eneral Secretary

General Secretary

Haryana State Rupby Football

Association, Naugal Kalan Sonipat

Freasures
Haryana State Rugby Footbell
Association, Nangui Land